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Circular Letter #2022-36 

 

TO: Community and Non-Profit Non-Community Public Water Systems 

 Chief Elected Officials 

 Local Directors of Health 

 

FROM: Lori J. Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief 

 Environmental Health and Drinking Water Branch 

 

DATE: July 11, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:   Upcoming Webinars on Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Funding and Disaster Response Funding 

 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) will be hosting two webinars to share information on available 

funding through the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL).  The first webinar will be held on July 13, 2022.  In this 

session, participants will learn how the 43 billion investment through the State Revolving Funds (SRF) can assist 

communities improve their water and infrastructure.  Please visit  Water Infrastructure Funding in the Bipartisan 

Infrastructure Law: Wednesday, July 13, 2022, 1:00 - 2:00 pm (ET) to register. 

 

The second webinar will be held on July 19, 2022 hosted by EPA and the Federal Emergency Management 

Agency (FEMA).   The session will include resources available through the SRFs which can expedite financial 

assistance for water and wastewater utilities in the aftermath of a Presidential-declared disaster. Please visit Disaster 

Response II: Tuesday, July 19, 1:00 - 3:00 pm (ET) to register. 

 

These sessions will provide valuable information on the BIL funding available to communities in CT.  The DPH 

encourages you to register for these sessions and will continue to provide information as it becomes available.     

If you have any questions wish to learn more about the DWSRF Program please visit our DWSRF website or 

contact our DWSRF Program at dph.ctdwsrf@ct.gov. 

 

 

c: Heather Aaron, MPH, LNHA, Deputy Commissioner 
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